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CITY OF RIVIERA BEACH – MEMORANDUM 

TO: HON. MAYOR, CHAIRPERSON AND CITY COUNCIL 

THROUGH:  JONATHAN EVANS, CITY MANAGER, MPA, MBA, ICMA-CM 

FROM: DEIRDRE M. JACOBS, ASSISTANT CITY MANAGER, MPA  

SUBJECT: PALM BEACH COUNTY - URBAN COUNTY PROGRAM 

AMENDMENT 001 TO THE INTERLOCAL COOPERATION 

AGREEMENT   

DATE: JUNE 3, 2020  

CC: GENERAL PUBLIC  

Background:  

On August 19, 2014, the City of Riviera Beach entered into an Inter-local Cooperation 

Agreement with the Palm Beach County Board of County Commissioners as a part of its 

Urban County Program (Agreement).  More specifically, under this respective Agreement, 

the City has authorized the receipt of the federal Department of Housing and Urban 

Development (HUD) Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) monies via a sub-

recipient relationship with Palm Beach County.  

The initial Agreement states that “The Agreement shall be automatically renewed at the 

end of the qualification period and at the end of each subsequent qualification period 

unless either party provides a written notice in which it elects to not participate in a new 

qualification period.”  To this end, the current three-year qualifying period expires on 

September 30, 2021, and will renew to cover the period of October 1, 2021, to September 

30, 2024.   

At this time, Palm Beach County (County) is requesting that the City formally inform it of 

the City’s intent to continue participation in the Urban County Program for the Fiscal Year 

2021-2023 time period.  Further, the County is also notifying the City that HUD has 

amended Clause 11 of the referenced Agreement to include Section 3 language which 
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ensures that employment and other economic opportunities generated by HUD financial 

assistance shall, to the greatest extent feasible, be directed to low- and very-low-income 

persons, particularly those who are recipients of government assistance for housing and to 

business concerns which provide economic opportunities to low- and very-low-income 

persons.   

Thereby, the County has provided the City with a document referencing the new language 

pertaining to Section 3, for the City to review and execute which shall become Amendment 

001 to the Inter-local Cooperation Agreement. 

Citywide Goal: 

The City-wide Goal is to “Build Great Neighborhoods”. 

Budget/Fiscal Impact: 

There is not a Budget/Fiscal Impact as a result of this Amendment to the Inter-Local 

Cooperation Agreement.   

Recommendation(s):  

Staff is recommending approval of the Resolution authorizing execution of Amendment 

001 to the Agreement between Palm Beach County Board of County Commissioners and 

the City.   

Attachment(s): 

1. Resolution 


